

# Jakub Jaguś

On a daily basis, I create websites and online stores, mainly working with CMS WordPress, HTML5, and CSS3. I have experience working for agencies and as a freelancer. I am currently studying marketing and sales, and in my spare time, I develop my front-end skills and provide tutoring on the basics of website creation and using CMS WordPress.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Web developer – Zalaszevska Marketing (*part-time*)

11.2020 - present

- Creating websites and online stores: CMS WordPress, Elementor Pro, WooCommerce, HTML5, CSS3

### Web developer – VMG Print (*part-time*)

10.2020 - present

- Creating websites and online stores: CMS WordPress, Elementor Pro, WooCommerce, HTML5, CSS3

### Web developer / Marketing specialist – Devon Agency (*part-time*)

05.2019 - present

- Creating websites and online stores: CMS WordPress, Elementor Pro, WooCommerce, HTML5, CSS3

- Domain and hosting support

- Advising on the design and layout of the website

- Complex customer service

- Running company accounts in social media and copywriting

## EDUCATION

### Wyższa Szkoła Bankowa in Poznan

10.2021 - present

Major: Internet marketing

Specialization: Internet sales

Education level: bachelor's degree

### Zespół Szkół Ekonomicznych im. Stanisława Staszica in Poznan

09.2016 – 04.2020

Specialization: IT technician

Education level: secondary

## CERTIFICATIONS

### Diploma of IT Technician (E12, E13 and E14 qualifications)

08.2020

Websites, databases, computer networks, assembly and operation of personal computers

Organizer: Central Examination Board

### Cambridge English First Certificate

07.2018

Organizer: Cambridge English



## CONTACT DETAILS



PHONE:

+48 793 694 178



E-MAIL:

jagusjakub@gmail.com



ADDRESS:

Poznan, Polska



www.linkedin.com/in

/jakub-jaguś-0801a9163/



github.com/jagus00



jakubjagus.pl

## SKILLS

HTML5: intermediate

CSS3, Sass: intermediate

JavaScript: basic

CMS WordPress

Elementor: advanced

Canva: intermediate

## LANGUAGES

English: B2

Polish: native